
  Boone County Purchasing 
 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road  Brijanna Purdy       
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                           Phone: (573) 886-4394
        

_______________________________________________________________________ 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Brijanna Purdy 
DATE:   January 8, 2026 
RE: Award C001005 from cooperative contract 26-05-0214 – Technology 

Procurement Program – C3 Pathways’ Active Shooter Incident 
Management and Advanced Training for the Boone County Emergency 
Management Department 

 
Boone County Emergency Management Department requests permission to use the 
North Carolina Sheriffs’ Association cooperative contract 26-05-0214 which results in 
the award of County contract # C001005 to purchase specialized training services from 
C3 Pathways, Inc. of Oviedo, Florida.  The initial purchase is for Active Shooter Incident 
Management and Advanced Training. 
 
The Active Shooter Incident Management and Advanced Training is a 3-day 
comprehensive course using C3 Pathways’ ASIM Checklist integrated response process, 
including 11 full-scale exercises appropriate for all ranks of law enforcement, fire, EMS, 
and dispatch personnel. 
 
This is a Term and Supply contract.  The initial purchase for the Active Shooter Incident 
course described above is $62,613.00. Payment will reference departments 2702 –
Emergency Management Operations, account 71100 – Professional Services.   
 
 
cc:  Contract File  

Della Luster, Boone County Emergency Management 
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